Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391

ICE

2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/

From: Peene ]

Sent: 20 Feb 2018 13:22:18 -0500
To:
Cc:

Subject: GEO meeting prep - attachments
Attachments: FW: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc, RE: Menocal update

Just learned that the attachments | added to the calendar invite aren’t working. Please see attached,
which have their own attachments, including a outline.

Thanks,

Chief

District Court Litigation Division

Office of the Principal Legal Advisor

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
202-73 (direct)

202-73 (main)

202-38 (cell)

Attorney/Client Puvzlege C ommunu ation Am)rnev ka Produa
This docunie
product and is not for release, review; '
recipient. Please notify the vena’et if this emai md unmea'laleh destroy all originals and
L()[)IL’S‘ Any disclosure e ' egal Advisor, U.S.
ftion & Customs [‘nf(memem T/nv document is fm I\ TERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY.
undel SUS.C.§552(b)(5).

yone other than the mtended
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Lorenzo Garcia
Stevens v. BBG et al., 18-cv-5391
ICE
2018-ICFO-26000, ICE response no. 2018-ICLI-00052
https://deportationresearchclinic.org/


Sent: e :45:58 +0000
To:
Cc: _

Subject: FW: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc
Attachments: (draft) Menocal Rehearing Outline.docx
b)(5)

Thanks very much.

From: [

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 4:36 PM
oo omo

Subject: Menocal Outline - Rehearing En Banc

Hope all is well. Thank you so much again for our conversation yesterday, Here is the outline of the en

banc petition for the 10" circuit in Menocal. In an ideal world, DOJ

Many thanks,

BN | 1Holland & Knight

Partner

Holland & Knight LLP

800 17th Street N.W., SuitclRBl | Washington DC 20006
T 202.469. gl | M 305.975.3833

D | v k2w com

Add to address book | View professional biography
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yoU are not an existing client of H&K, do not

e-mail from your computer and do not copy or di
i ent to that effect and do not

construe anythlng in thls e- mail to make

p
ounsel or retamed expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confdence in order to preserve the attorney—
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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From: P

Sent: 20 Feb 2018 08:52:25 -0500

To:

Subject: RE: Menocal update

Attachments: RE: omnibus list of questions about Menocal, RE: Menocal/Owino Statements of
Interest

ssociate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Advisor | DCLD
202-732-fii (desk) | 202-875 P (cell)

UL

&y, U.S. Immigration
@ and Customs
v/ Enforcement
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From

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2018 2:32 PM
g
Cc

Subject: Menocal update

| talked with Fed Programsmhy, and -nd | talked with her, -
B -nd civil Aiiellate s n Frgand [DIEREE spoke with GEQ’s

general counsel the corporate counsel and late Thursday.

In the Thursday call- said told me[®)©) |
b)(5)

We told them GEO has requested a meeting with Mr. Homan next Thursday, we’re meeting on Tuesday

(b)(5)

to prepare for that meeting, and maybe we’ll have the opportunity then to talk internally abou

IR 2 follow-up witHIEEN

2018-ICLI-00052 4281



Deputy Chief, DCLD
ICE/OPLA

188 Harvest Lane
Williston, VT 05495
Ph. 802-872-6067

***Warning==*Attorney-Client Privilege***Attorney Work Product™**
This communicationanmd-any.attachments may contain confidential and/or sensitive attorney/client privileged information-er-attorney
work product and/or law enforcement sefsitive-information. It is not for release, review, retransmissiort, dissemination, or use by
anyone other than the intended recipient. Please notify the sendecif this-e-meail/as been misdirected and immediately destroy all
originals and copies. Furthermore, do not print. copy-erre=tfansmit, disseminate-erotherwise use this information. Any disclosure of
this communication or its attachmentS must be approved by the Office of the Principal Legal Advisor-U.S. Immigration and Customs
nfarcemernt—This document is for INTERNAL GOVERNMENT USE ONLY and may be exempt from disclosure Urderthe Ereedom
of Information Act, 5 USC 552(b)(5), (b)(7).
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From:

Sent: 6 Feb 2018 19:09:26 +0000

To: peonc ]

Subject: RE: omnibus list of questions about Menocal

Attachments: FW: Recommendation on addressing discovery/Touhy issues in statement of
interest, Otay Mesa contract excerpt.pdf, ODT-5-C-0003 P00059cca staffing pattern.pdf, PBNDS 2011
(with 2016 Updates).pdf

Thanks - and thanks for the call yesterday.

Here are some additional inputs; taking these in the order you've posed them:
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Thanks,

_lAssociate Legal Advisor

rincipal Legal Advisor | DCLD

Office of
(desk) | 202—875-- (cell)

202-732-

Sy US. Immigration
. @ and Customs
e/ Enforcement

ONLY. FOIA exempt

From: I

Sent: Monday, February 05, 2018 2:07 PM

To: I
Subject: omnibus list of questions about Menocal
- B

| hope your travel last week went smoothly. | used to live in Philadelphia so I'm feeling pretty good

today.
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| wanted to follow-up on the questions I've sent regarding{®)®)

b)(5)

And two new questions:

(b)(5)

Regards,

| r1a| !ttorney Ilmte! !tates Department of Justice

Civil Division | Federal Programs Branch
20 Massachusetts Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20001 | (202) 514 | ESEEE
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From: -

Sent: 24 Jan 2018 23:07:07 +0000
To:

Cc:
Subject:
interest

Thanks for the review and for writing out the positions; these are helpful. Copying_
as well for any clarifications she may wish to add with extensive background on Menocal.

ressing discovery/Touhy issues in statement of

Thanks for your consideration,

Associate Legal Advisor
Office of the Principal Legal Ady DCLD
202-732-l desk) | 202-875 cell)
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